
From: Ahn, Justin
Sent:Wednesday, December 14, 2016 3:09:52 PM
To: USPardon Attorney
CC:Mills, Jennifer K. (OPATTY); Taylor, Will (OPATTY)
Subject: RE: From Congressmen Rohrabacher and Vargas

Please let me know if the additional attachment is insufficient.

Thank you,

--
Justin Ahn
Rep. Dana Rohrabacher (CA-48)

From: USPardon Attorney [mailto:USPardon.Attorney@usdoj.gov]
Sent:Wednesday, December 14, 2016 2:18 PM
To: Ahn, Justin <Justin.Ahn@mail.house.gov>
Cc:Mills, Jennifer K. (OPATTY) ; Taylor, Will (OPATTY)
Subject: FW: From Congressmen Rohrabacher and Vargas

Good afternoon,

The petition referenced in the correspondence was not included in the attachment.

Thank you,

The Office of the Pardon Attorney

From: Ahn, Justin [mailto:Justin.Ahn@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 1:54 PM
To: USPardon Attorney
Cc: Behrends, Paul
Subject: From Congressmen Rohrabacher and Vargas

Please see the attachment.

--
Justin Ahn
Rep. Dana Rohrabacher (CA-48)
U.S. House of Representatives
2300 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515
(202) 225-2415 (p) | (202) 225-0145 (f)

(b) (6) (b) (6)
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